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W7701-166176/B – Weapons systems simulation 
 

Amendment 003 
 
The purpose of this amendment is: 
 

1) Update the Questions and Answers list by adding Q&A #17 and #18 
2) Amend the Request for proposal closing date 

 

1) Questions and Answers (Q&A): 

Question 1: 

Is the integration to perform in task 5.10 a release, i.e. the code must be integrated in the trunk, it is not 
only a copy of a branch? 

Answer 1: 

Yes, the code integration must be performed in the trunk.  

Question 2: 

Is work with hardware-in-the-loop planned? 

Answer 2: 

No, it is not planned.  

Question 3: 

Is it possible to perform all work on-site? 

Answer 3: 

No, a small part of the work can be performed on-site when necessary, but most of the work must be 
performed off-site. 

Question 4: 

Is it possible to perform work on-site for the whole team? 

Answer 4: 

No, there is no room for an entire team. One person, for example responsible for the integration, could 
work on-site full-time, and a few people could work on-site on an ad hoc basis depending on the needs, 
but the remaining work must be performed off-site. 

Question 5: 

How often should the integration take place? 

Answer 5: 
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At least once a month, it is possible to integrate more often when required, but the minimum is once a 
month. 

Question 6: 

What is the security level required for the facilities? 

Answer 6: 

The work is up to NATO SECRET and with controlled goods. There is no need for Top secret for this 
contract. 

Question 7: 

What is the delay to inform the Valcartier Research Centre gate for a visit in order to perform the 
integration? 

Answer 7: 

The gate must be informed at least 24 hours in advance. 

Question 8: 

Once the contract is awarded, will a special attention be paid to the awarding of the task authorizations in 
order to avoid laboratories or other VPG systems access problems? 

Answer 8: 

Yes, attention will be paid to provide the required access when applicable. 

Question 9: 

What type of license is required for a computer to be provided? 

Answer 9: 

These licenses are for compiling some Karma digital models. These models are used in almost all 
scenarios so having a computer able to compile them will be useful to perform the required tests prior to 
the integration. 

Question 10: 

Will the updates of the provided files available? 

Answer 10: 

Yes, there will be updates of the files in the trunk on a regular basis so the files update should be 
performed in both directions. The contractor will determine the frequency for the updates from the trunk 
located at DRDC – Valcarter Research Centre to the contractor facilities. It will be necessary to notify 
when the contractor enters and leaves DRDC with the transfer media. 

Question 11: 
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Will there be a kick-off meeting and will the specifications on security and on files be addressed? 

Answer 11: 

Yes, a kick-off meeting will be held after contract award. 

Question 12: 

Is it possible to know when the minimum guarantee will be used, at the beginning or at the end of the 
contract? 

Answer 12: 

It will depend on tasks authorization issued, it should be staggered. 

Question 13: 

What is the programming vs modelling ratio? There is a percentage provided for evaluation purpose on 
the request for proposal, but what will it be operationally speaking? 

Answer 13: 

The ratio should be around 50-50, depending on the needs arising from the task authorizations. 

Question 14: 

What is the proportion of protected A vs secret work? 

Answer 14: 

According to the Security Requirements Check List (SRCL), the personnel must hold a security clearance 
at Secret level. 

Question 15: 

Is it a renewal of an existing contract? 

Answer 15: 

No, it is for a new need. 

Question 16: 

Is it possible to know if tasks authorization are planned in the current fiscal year (up to March 31 2019), 
and if so, to have an idea of the planned budget? 

Answer 16: 

It will depend on the rest of the process and the needs at the time of contract award. The amount should 
not be very high in 2018-2019.  
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Question 17: 

Are the tools discussed in this NPP (WSL, VPG and Karma) and are the weapon systems that need to be 
modeled as part of the contract targeted at all military branches (air, ground and naval) or at a specific 
one? 

Answer 17: 

All military branches (air, ground and naval). 

Question 18: 

How do they relate to BAE’s SADM simulation tool used by other teams at Valcartier? Are they 
complementary or competing? 

Answer 18: 

They are complementary. SADM is used for navy and this contract must cover also air and land. 

 

2) Amendments to the Request for Proposal closing date: 

DELETE 

Date closing 
2018/08/23 14:00 Eastern Daylight Time (EDT) 
 

INSERT 

Date closing 
2018/09/06 14:00 Eastern Daylight Time (EDT) 
 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAINS UNCHANGED 

 


